Call To Order:

Director Song called the meeting to order at 12:30 pm

Position	Name	Status	Notes
Milgard Senator	Evan Campbell	Late at 12:34pm	
Milgard Senator 2	Cesia Amaya	Absent (Excused)	
Education Senator	Santino Wong	Present	Zoom
Healthcare Leadership Senator	Kalea Velasco-Cosare	Late at 12:35	Zoom
IAS Senator 1	Norah Duncan	Present	
IAS Senator 2	Kate Allred	Present	
IAS Senator 3	Jason Tran	Present	Zoom
SET Senator 1	Jon Angell	Present	
SET Senator 2	Buruk Yimesgen	Present	
Urban Studies Senator	Ryan Wicklund	Present	
Pre-Major Senator	Enmanuel Mujica	Late 12:40pm	
Pre-Major Senator	Eamon Challinor	Present	
Social Work and Criminal Justice Senator	Isaiah Garcia	Present	

Approval of the Agenda:

Motioned by Director Song and seconded by Senator Wickland 9-0-0

Approval of the Minutes:

Motioned by Director Song and seconded by Senator Tran 9-0-0

Open Public Forum:

No members of the public were present.

New Business:

[Motion and add discussion about creating a petition supporting expansion in course availability] Motioned by Senator Wickland and seconded by Senator Yimesgen 9-0-0

Senator Wickland talks about course availability and how that effects professors and students. It is a problem because some classes may be cancelled due to lack of students in a class. Senator Allred in response talked about how she was researching the budget and there are not many course options available because positions are not being refilled because the campus is trying to save up on money. In a survey students can choose more class options which means more faculty. Senator Wickland states that the administration does not hire professors which decreases options and teaching quality. Senator Tran talks about lack of teachers in the biomedical field. The senators all agreed that students on campus want more course actions and senators can talk to the people in position of power can change that. Senator Allred talks about how she is making a survey about budget and an option they can pick is to have more funding for more courses and faculty. Additionally, she states that the petition is a good idea. Senators shared their different perspectives when it came to the petition. Voting for the petition will occur next week. Senators also enocurgaed each other to talk with their professors, and doing class presentations so students fill out the 4 surveys.

[Motion and add discussion regarding MyUw personal information security] Motioned by Speaker Angell and seconded by Senator Wickland 9-0-0

Senator Angel talks about your address information can be looked up through the directory if your full name is searched.

Senate Updates:

Senator Challinor spoke for Food Equity. Set up plan for the winter quarter and figuring out when to meet during winter quarter.

Senator Duncan spoke for Health and Wellness group. The group are having meetings on fridays and are tabling this week. The group is also in the process of emailing proefessors to give out class presentation for surveys to be pushed out.

Senator Allred spoke for Student Safety. The first meeting of the quarter will be on friday and everyone is working on goals that they have like budget.

Senator Angell spoke for Outreach. Planning to meet thursday to discuss things like events.

Senator Wickland spoke with urban studies director of operations about classes to give presentations for the surveys. He also told others if they are doing class presentations to speak to the largest class to cover the most ground for a specific program.

Senator Allred talks about a survey she will be emailing about what the other senators think the university should fund.

All the senators talked about things that they wanted to accomplish this quarter. Things such as getting

students involved with student government and getting them engaged. Working on events, tabling, surveys, and making the campus greater.

Advisor Updates:

No advisors were presents.

Chair Updates:

Director Song let us know senators are responsible for meeting with their Dean and to fullfill your job requirement of having quarterly meeting with your Dean. Most of the name badges are ready for the senators to take for those in person, except for a few. The senators who did not get one made will get one eventually. For those who attended zoom the badges will be on Director Song desk. Executive Board meetings are on Wednesday in TPS 110 from 11:00AM-12:00PM.

Adjournment:

Director Song adjourned the meeting at 10:23 am.